
 

 

July 05th, 2019 

Clarification Note 

Request for Proposal Technical Assistance to conduct a Functional Review of the 
Cambodia Ministry of Education, Youth and Sport. 

RFP 9150081 

In line with paragraph 1.2 (Question from Proposers) in the Request for Proposal document we 

hereby provide clarifications to all written enquiries received by 03 July 2019.  

Clarifications: 

1. Can the proposals be submitted online? 

NO, the proposal need to submit by hard copy due to UNICEF Cambodia country office has not 
yet set up the online bid yet. Considering the timeline for submission therefore we agreed to 
extend the submission deadline to 16 July 2019 at 10:00AM Cambodia local time. 

2. Page 3 of the ToR states that all experts proposed by the contracted agency will be vetted by the 
Functional Review Steering Committee before their recruitment. What happens in case some of 
the experts are not cleared by the FRSC? Will the contracted agency be asked for replacement 
or the contract will be terminated? 

In general, the expert team proposed by bidders have to fulfil criteria required for this 
consultancy; otherwise, bidders will not be selected in a competitive process for this tender. If 
highly sensitive issues are raised by the FRSC due to unforeseen circumstances prior to 
contracting, UNICEF will engage the selected bidder to address the issues and to arrive at 
solutions.  

3. Clause 4, Page 4 of the ToR states orientation/capacity development of relevant stakeholders on 
accepted recommendations. Is there any understanding on what would be the expected 
duration and number of participants for the orientation/capacity development programme? 
This information is critical for budgeting purposes.  

 Based on bidders’ current knowledge of the MoEYS in Cambodia, it can be determined how 
many people will need to be involved in a training and at what level of positions and functions. 
Bidders have to determine what makes an effective training, e.g. how many participants, how 
many days, target content for selected level of positions. At the moment, UNICEF is at no 
position to elaborate further in this matters to all bidders, as each bidder has to demonstrate 
knowledge, capacity and expertise in designing and managing training in the specific context of 
the ToR for this consultancy.   

4. Clause 8 ToR, Page 4&5 states that the International Expert/Team Leader has to be based in 
Cambodia for the entire duration of the assignment. This may not be feasible from the cost 
point of view. With modern technology available, discussions/meetings can happen online at a 
short notice. We request that this clause may be reconsidered.  
 
 



 

 
Each Bidder is free to propose how the International Expert/Team Leader is using his/her time in 
country (days in country and days working remotely, if must). However, UNICEF has the decision 
making responsibility to consider what all bidders have to offer, in a competitive selection 
process. 
 

5. Is there any flexibility in the period for this review? If we submit an offer for September, 

will this offer be considered? 
Unfortunately this has an immediate start date and start date cannot be negotiated to much 

later in the year given the urgency expressed by MoEYS(e.g. – Sept). 

 
 

Submission Deadline. The deadline for submission of proposals must be by latest 10 am Cambodia 
local time on Tuesday 16, July 2019, and will be opened at the same day at 10.30 AM. Any proposals 
received by UNICEF after the Submission Deadline will be rejected. 

 
 

 

 

 

 


